
**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 

would increase the price 
◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 

estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.
◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee
◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee
◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present)
◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 

counsel)

The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 
develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood.

Due to the extraordinary public health circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 (coronavirus) 
outbreak, participation in this meeting will be telephonic. All board members will participate remotely, as 
will any members of the public who wish to attend. 

12:00 Action 1. Call to Order – Mindy Au
Agenda Approval

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2
minutes on matters on this agenda

12:02 Approval 2. Consent Agenda Resolution
• Approve January Meeting Minutes
• Accept January  2022 Expenditure Reports
• Accept Meeting Schedule (Full, Finance Executive)
• Approve Resolution re: LGIP authorized individuals

12:05 Discussion/ 
Approval 

3. Board Business
• Finance Committee  (note: Treasurer May Wu will not be attending)

• Resolution – 2022 Incentive Plan
• Committee Structure – Mindy Au
• Ad Hoc Transition Committee – Cindy Ju

Executive Session – to discuss the performance of a public employee
(time allotment to be announced at the start of session)
• Resolution – Transition Committee Charter
• Resolution – Interim Executive Director Appointment

12:55 Action 4. Adjourn – Mindy Au

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, February 16, 2022 

12:00 – 12:55 pm 

Virtual: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88609861641?

pwd=VThPbGMzb1lGaWhkYjVEWWo1VnptQT09
Meeting ID: 886 0986 1641 

Passcode: 306267
+12532158782,,88609861641#

+16699006833,,88609861641# 

1



Resolution 22-02-16-01 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 

• Approve January Meeting Minutes
• Accept January 2022 Expenditure Reports
• Accept Meeting Schedule (Full, Finance Executive)
• Approve Resolution re: LGIP authorized individuals

Board President  Date 

Board Secretary  Date 

2



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
January 18th, 2022 

Virtual:  
https://zoom.us/j/359459577 
(669) 900.6833, 359459577#
(346) 248.7799, 359459577#

The January 2022 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Zoom conference. 

Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in): Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Jerilyn Young, David 
Della, Aileen Balahadia, Phillip Sit, Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze, Cindy 
Ju, Wayne Lau 

Staff Present: Maiko Winkler-Chin, Jamie Lee, Jared Jonson, Vern Wood, Naomi Saito, Jody 
McCorkle, Janet Smith, Julia Feng 

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Mindy Au, Board Chair, at 05:31 PM. 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 minutes on matters on 
this agenda. No public comments were submitted to the board. 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution

Resolution 22-01-18-01: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority Board, via consent agenda: 

• Approve December Meeting Minutes
• Accept November and December 2021 Expenditure Reports
• Accept 4th Q Investment Report

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Jerilyn Young, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Phillip 
Sit, Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze, Cindy Ju  

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 

Resolution was approved. 

3. Resolution re: 2021 Incentive Pay – May Wu

3



May Wu gave a brief overview of the resolution. 
 
Resolution 22-01-18-02: Whereas, the SCIDpda Board (Board) established an Incentive 
Compensation Plan for 2021 in order to reward positive performance of the staff by providing 
an incentive to all eligible permanent staff for meeting and/or exceeding the specified Authority 
goals. 
 
The Board authorizes one exception to the incentive distribution. Samantha Mararac, who met 
the criteria of employment before June 30, 2021 but died tragically in a car accident on 
December 4, 2021, will be entitled to receive her proportion of 10% (6% incentive and 4% 
retirement) as an incentive payment to her estate. 
 
Checks (or direct deposit) will be delivered to employees on January 27, 2022. 
 
Further the Board authorizes the incentive to be distributed as follows: 
• Staff earning less than $16/hour will receive 8% of the employee’s salary/wages for 
2021; 
• Staff earning between $16/hour and $30/hour will receive 6% of the employee’s salary/wages for 
2021; 
• Staff earning over $30/hour will receive 5% of the employee’s salary/wages for 2021. 
 
The Board also affirms and authorizes SCIDpda to make a contribution on behalf of each eligible 
employee of 4% of the employee’s salary/wages to the Authority’s 401a plan. 
 

Moved: David Della 
Seconded: Casey Huang 
 

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Jerilyn Young, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Phillip 
Sit, Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze, Cindy Ju  
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 

 
Resolution was approved. 
 

4.  Resolution re: bank account signers and bank admin functions – May Wu 
 

May Wu gave a brief overview of the resolution. 
 
Resolution 22-01-18-03: We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority (SCIDpda) Board, approve that the following members of the staff and 
Board are authorized to sign disbursements and provide telephone authorizations to banking 
institutions on behalf of SCIDpda; in addition, the staff are authorized to request the opening or 
closure of bank accounts on behalf of SCIDpda. 

4



 
Further, we authorize the transfer of banking administrative functions from Veronica 
Wood to Jody McCorkle. 
 
Staff 
Jared Jonson 
Jamie Lee 
Jody McCorkle 
Veronica Wood 
 
Board 
Miye Moriguchi 
Wayne Lau 
Philip Sit 
May Wu 

 
Moved: Jerilyn Young 
Seconded: David Della 
 

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Jerilyn Young, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Phillip 
Sit, Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze, Cindy Ju  
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 

 
Resolution was approved. 
 

5. Board Business 

• Committee Updates 
o Board members confirmed committee meeting times and committee 

member makeup. 
o Maiko confirmed Sound Transit 3 Committee details with David Della, Lisa 

Nitze, and Tiernan Martin. 
• Executive Session – to discuss the performance of a public employee 

o Executive meeting discussion for 30 minutes began at 5:52 pm. 
 

6. Adjourn 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Mindy, Board Chair, at 6:24p.m.  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



Resolution 22-02-16-02 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, approve the following 2021 meeting schedule, with all meetings to be held at 
SCIDpda Main Offices, 409 Maynard Ave. S., Plaza Level and telephonic due to the public health 
circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 outbreak.  
 
Board Meetings – alternating between third Tuesday of the month at 5:30 or third Wednesday at noon 
unless otherwise noted by **

March 15 at 5:30 
April 20 at noon  
May 17 at 5:30 
June 15 at noon 
July 19 at 5:30  

August 17 at noon 
September 20 at 5:30 
October 19 at noon 

November 15 at 5:30 
December14 at noon**  

 
Executive Committee – second Tuesday of the month at noon unless otherwise noted by **

March 8 
April 12 
May 10 

June 7** 
July 12 

August 9 
September 13 

October 11 
November 8 
December 6 

 
Finance Committee – Friday before board meeting at 1 pm unless otherwise noted by **

March 11 
April 15 
May 6** 
June 10 
July 15 

August 19** 
September 16 

October 14 
November 10** 

December 2 (noon – 2 pm)**

 
 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 

14



Resolution 22-02-16-03

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF 
SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (SCIDpda) MONIES IN THE 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 294, Laws of 1986, the Legislature created a 
trust fund to be known as the public funds investment account (commonly referred to 
as the  Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP)) for the contribution and withdrawal 
of money by an  authorized governmental entity for purposes of investment by the 
Office of the State Treasurer; and 

WHEREAS, from time to time it may be advantageous to the authorized 
governmental entity, SCIDpda, the “governmental entity”, to contribute funds available 
for investment in the LGIP; and 

WHEREAS, the investment strategy for the LGIP is set forth in its policies and 
procedures; and 

WHEREAS, any contributions or withdrawals to or from the LGIP made on 
behalf of SCIDpda shall be first duly authorized by the Board of Directors, the 
“governing body” or any designee of the governing body pursuant to this resolution, or 
a subsequent resolution; and 

WHEREAS the governmental entity will cause to be filed a certified copy of said 
resolution with the Office of the State Treasurer; and 

WHEREAS the governing body and any designee appointed by the governing 
body with authority to contribute or withdraw funds of SCIDpda has received and read 
a copy of the prospectus and understands the risks and limitations of investing in the 
LGIP; and 

WHEREAS, the governing body attests by the signature of its members that it is duly 
authorized and empowered to enter into this agreement, to direct the contribution or 
withdrawal of SCIDpda monies, and to delegate certain authority to make adjustments 
to the incorporated transactional forms, to the individuals designated herein. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body does hereby 
authorize the contribution and withdrawal of governmental entity monies in the LGIP 
in the manner prescribed by law, rule, and prospectus. 

15



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the governing body has approved the Local 
Government Investment Pool Transaction Authorization Form (Form) as completed by 
Jody McCorkle and incorporates said form into this resolution by reference and does 
hereby attest to its accuracy. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the governmental entity designates the  

Director of Finance, the “authorized individual” to authorize all amendments, changes, 

or alterations to the Form or any other documentation including the designation of 

other individuals to make contributions and withdrawals on behalf of the governmental 

entity.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this delegation ends upon the written notice, 

by any method set forth in the prospectus, of the governing body that the authorized 

individual has been terminated or that his or her delegation has been revoked.  The 

Office of the State Treasurer will rely solely on the governing body to provide notice of 

such revocation and is entitled to rely on the authorized individual’s instructions until 

such time as said notice has been provided. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Form as incorporated into this resolution 

or hereafter amended by delegated authority, or any other documentation signed or 

otherwise approved by the authorized individual shall remain in effect after revocation 

of the authorized individual’s delegated authority, except to the extent that the 

authorized individual whose delegation has been terminated shall not be permitted to 

make further withdrawals or contributions to the LGIP on behalf of the governmental 

entity.   No amendments, changes, or alterations shall be made to the Form or any other 

documentation until the entity passes a new resolution naming a new authorized 

individual; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the governing body acknowledges that it has 
received, read, and understood the prospectus as provided by the Office of the State 
Treasurer.  In addition, the governing body agrees that a copy of the prospectus will be 
provided to any person delegated or otherwise authorized to make contributions or 
withdrawals into or out of the LGIP and that said individuals will be required to read 
the prospectus prior to making any withdrawals or contributions or any further 
withdrawals or contributions if authorizations are already in place. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the SCIDpda Board on this 16th day of February 2022. 

_____________________ __________________________ 
Board Chair  Board Secretary 

16



Page 1 of 2 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL AUTHORIZATION FORM 

Please fill out this form completely, including any existing information, as this form will replace the previous form. 

Entity Name: 

Mailing Address: 

Statement Delivery Options: 
☐ EMAIL: ______________________________     ☐    FAX: ___________________________    ☐    BOTH
Note: Statements can only be emailed to ONE address due to system restrictions 

Bank account where funds will be wired when a withdrawal is requested. 
(Note: Funds will not be transferred to any account other than listed) 

ACH Authorization: ☐ Yes ☐ No
Account Type: ☐ Checking     ☐ Savings ☐ General Ledger

By selecting “Yes” and by signing this form, I hereby authorize the WA Local Government Investment Pool to 
initiate credit entries to the account listed above. I acknowledge that the origination of ACH transactions to our 
account must comply with the provisions of U.S. law. 

Persons authorized to make deposits and withdrawals for entity listed above. 
Name: Title: Phone Number: Signature: 

Online TM$ Access: ☐ Yes  ☐ No 

If you selected yes, please complete the online section on page 2 
If you selected no, skip the online access section 

Bank Name: 
Branch Location: 
Bank Routing Number: 
Accounting Number: 
Account Name: 

17



Page 2 of 2 

TM$ Online Web Access 

Note:  Only complete this section if anyone wishes to have online access. Each Full access LGIP person must also be listed 
on the Transaction Authorization Form. [Please do not fill out the greyed-out areas] 

Access Type: OST Staff 
Name: Add Delete Modify No 

Change Full View 
Only UserID App Date 

Email: ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

Name: Add Delete Modify No 
Change Full View 

Only UserID App Date 
Email: ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

Name: Add Delete Modify No 
Change Full View 

Only UserID App Date 
Email: ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

Name: Add Delete Modify No 
Change Full View 

Only UserID App Date 
Email: ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

Name: Add Delete Modify No 
Change Full View 

Only UserID App Date 
Email: ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

Name: Add Delete Modify No 
Change Full View 

Only UserID App Date 
Email: ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

Name: Add Delete Modify No 
Change Full View 

Only UserID App Date 
Email: ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

By signing below, I certify I am authorized to represent the institution/agency for the purpose of this transaction. 

  (Authorized Signature)   (Title)   (Date) 

  (Print Authorized Name)   (E-mail address)   (Phone no.) 

Any changes to these instructions must be submitted in writing to the Office of the State Treasurer. 

OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER 
STACI.ASHE@TRE.WA.GOV 
PHONE: (360) 902-9017 
CELL: (360) 333-1238

Date Received: _____ _____  _____ 

Account Number: __________ 

OK’d by:  _______________ 

   (For OST use only)        04/26/19 

. 

Sta te of Washington ) 
Co  unty  of  ) SS. 
Si gned or attested before me by  
Da ted this ___ day of ___________, 20___. 

 Signature of Notary 

SEAL OR STAMP  
   Typed or printed name of Notary 

Notary Public in and for the State of Wash. 

My appointment expires: 18

mailto:STACI.ASHE@TRE.WA.GOV


Resolution 22‐02‐16‐04 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda), a 
Washington public authority (Authority), currently employs approximately 37 full and part‐time 
individuals. The SCIDpda Board (Board) recognizes and values SCIDpda’s skilled and committed 
staff, maintains a goal to improve staff benefits, and thereby wishes to authorize an incentive 
compensation plan for 2022 for all eligible staff. Eligible staff are permanent employees on the 
award date of December 31, 2022 who have worked full or part‐time for SCIDpda for at least six 
months. 

The Board desires SCIDpda to make contributions to the Authority’s 401a Plan on behalf of each 
eligible employee at a maximum of 4% of the employee’s 2022 salary/wages. The contributions 
are to be made after the award date of December 31, 2022 and no later than March 31, 2023.   

Additionally, the Board desires to reward positive performance for meeting and/or exceeding 
specified Authority goals for 2022 as outlined below. 

Affordable Housing is developed and CID properties preserved to meet community needs. 

 Incorporate new development KPIs in reporting to Real Estate and Finance Committees by April
15, 2022.

 Develop marketing plan for the Yesler Family Housing Project and begin implementation by
December 31, 2022.

 Close on construction financing for the North Lot Project by December 31, 2022.

Systems operate better to serve CID community needs. 
 Submit comment letter on Sound Transit 3 draft environmental impact statement by June 30,

2022.

 By June 30, 2022, develop a screen for identifying priority types of businesses in the CID to
target and assist. Implement screen and re‐evaluate method by December 31, 2022.

 Identify at least two contractors by June 30, 2022 for the window protection project. Begin the
process of installing window protective measures with at least 10 businesses by December 31,
2022.

 Help make people feel safer by completing three lighting projects and moving forward an
additional three lighting projects by December 31, 2022.

PDA organization and lines of business are developed to achieve intended impact and sustainability. 

 Departmental work teams report quarterly on their established KPIs and adjust their work or
KPIs if needed.

 Implement Yardi RentCafe’s online rent payment portal for tenants by June 30, 2022

19



 Management teams determine which tools and procedures – learned through management
trainings – to implement across the organization by June 30, 2022, and hold work teams
accountable through demonstrated use of tools and procedures throughout the year.

 Conduct a resident experience survey by September 30, 2022, analyze for change over 2021
baseline results, and use data to identify target improvements for 2023 by December 31, 2022.

 Conduct a staff satisfaction survey by September 30, 2022, analyze for change over 2021
baseline results, and use data to identify target improvements for 2023 by December 31, 2022.

 Commercial Operations and Accounting implement GASB 87 Lease Accounting by December 31,
2022.

 Develop 5‐year organizational forecast by December 31, 2022.

Rewards are to be made to eligible employees after the award date of December 31, 2022 and 
no later than March 31, 2023, as outlined below. 

 Staff earning < $30/hour will receive a maximum of 7% of the employee’s 2022

salary/wages.

 Staff earning > $30/hour will receive a maximum of 5% of the employee’s 2022

salary/wages.

The total amount of the incentive compensation will be determined by recommendation of the 
Director of Finance to the Finance Committee of the Board, who will review both performance 
against goals and available cash for award payment. 

We, the Governing body of the SCIDpda, authorize and approve an incentive compensation 
plan for 2022 as outlined above. Further, we authorize the Director of Finance and the Finance 
Committee of the Board to make recommendations on the total amount of the award to be 
granted. 

  
Board President  Date 

  
Board Treasurer  Date 

20



Resolution 22-02-16-05 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND PUBLIC 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (“SCIDpda”) 
Board of Directors (1) authorize and approve the formation of the SCIDpda Transition Committee for the 
purposes set forth in the SCIDpda Transition Committee Charter (the “Charter”), and (2) appoint the 
persons listed below as members of the SCIDpda Transition Committee, and (3) authorize the SCIDpda 
Transition Committee to take such actions on behalf of SCIDpda that are consistent the Charter or 
related to the transition planning, executive search, hiring, onboarding and initial orientation and 
support of the Executive Director of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation 
Development Authority. 

SCIDpda Transition Committee Members 
Sue Taoka 
Mike Omura 
Scott Yasui 
Vern Wood 
Tiernan Martin (board member)
Miye Moriguchi  (board member)
Cindy Ju (board member, committee chair)

_______________________________ ________________ 
Board President  Date 

_______________________________ ________________ 
Board Secretary  Date 

21



SCIDpda Transition Committee Charter 

Name: Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation Development Authority (SCIDpda) 
Transition Committee 

Committee Members: 
Sue Taoka 
Mike Omura 
Scott Yasui 
Vern Wood 
Tiernan Martin 
Miye Moriguchi 
Cindy Ju 

Description and Purpose 

The SCIDpda Transition Committee is established to support the transition planning, executive search, 
hiring and onboarding and initial orientation and support of the Executive Director (ED) of the Seattle 
Chinatown International District Preservation Development Authority.  

Search Oversight 

• Present recommendation for the Interim Executive Director to be voted on by the Board of
Directors.

• Establish the process, timeline and determine if SCIDpda will select an external consultant to
help guide the search process. If applicable, select and retain a search consultant who will assist
the committee throughout the process.

• Present a Search Timeline and Communications Plan to the Board of Directors.
• Assess the current position of SCIDpda, including its short and long-term plans, immediate

needs, and current priorities, in deciding which characteristics are absolute requirements, and
which are not essential but “nice to have.”

• Solicit feedback from the SCIDpda community including board members, staff, funders and
community partners and other stakeholders regarding attributes and qualifications desired in
the next leader.

• Ensure that the search process that adheres to SCIDpda’s organizational hiring practices and
aligns with SCIDpda’s mission of preserving, promoting, and developing the Seattle Chinatown
International District (CID) as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood.

• Review and approve the final job description and profile to be published and disseminated as
appropriate.

• Conduct a comprehensive search to recruit well-qualified candidates which may include
candidates from the SCIDpda community (staff, members) and from outside the community.

• Screen candidates based on agreed upon criteria.
• Select and interview as semi-finalists those candidates who present the strongest qualifications.
• Present slate of finalists and recommendation to the Board of Directors.
• Manage the offer delivery for the selected candidate.

22



Onboarding and Orientation 

• Working in collaboration with the Executive Committee, ensure that the newly hired ED has a
successful onboard and orientation process, ensuring that they have a well-planned onboarding
to SCIDpda’s programs, people, funders, business model, budget, etc.

• Make introductions to key community contacts in program, funding and philanthropic circles
that are important to SCIDpda’s financial sustainability.

Goal Setting and Strategic Priority Alignment: 

• Within the first 45 days following hire, in collaboration with the Executive Committee, establish
annual goals for the ED to be reviewed and approved by the SCIDpda board.

• Build a shared leadership agenda and strategic priorities – ensuring that SCIDpda’s short and
long range plans, including key initiatives outlined in the Strategic Plan, are shared between ED
and the board, along with any likely challenges that the ED will face.

• Support the ED and ensure they establish themselves successfully in the role.

Time Commitment 

The Transition Committee will meet regularly to support planning efforts, and will determine recurring 
meeting times based on its agreed upon deliverables. During the period of the search (6-9 months) the 
committee may have a significant commitment of 6-10 hours/month or more in hiring the search firm, 
supporting the development of a job description and interviewing candidates. 

23



Resolution 22-02-16-06

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN-INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Regarding Appointment of Interim Executive Director 

SEATTLE CHINATOWN-INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, a 
Washington public authority (the “Authority”), hereby appoints Veronica Wood as its Interim Executive 
Director, and hereby provides her with the authority, including but not limited to executing and 
delivering documents, and taking all other actions in the ordinary course of the Authority’s activities. 

The Interim Executive Director is hereby authorized to take all other actions authorized on behalf of 
the Authority, both in its individual capacity and as general partner, managing member, and/or non-
member manager of any other entity related to the Authority. 

ADOPTED this ____ day of February, 2022. 

By: __________________________ 

Name: _______________________ 

Title: ________________________ 

CERTIFICATE 

I, _______________, certify that I am the President of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority Board of Directors and that the foregoing Resolution was duly 
adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Authority held on February 16th, 2022, in 
accordance with Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Authority upon proper notice and at which 
time a quorum was present. 

DATED the ____ day of February, 2022. 

By:_____________________________ 

Name:___________________________ 

Title:____________________________ 

24


	February 2022 Board Packet
	1 - agenda - Feb 2 v3
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda Feb 2022
	Resolution 22-02-16-01

	2.1 - 2022 1 SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes
	2.2 - 2022 01 Expenditure Certification
	2.4 - Resolution 2022 Partial Board Meeting Schedule
	Resolution 22-02-16-02

	2.5 - Resolution_2022-02-16_LGIP Authorized Individual.docx
	LGIP Authorization Form_2022-02.pdf
	TM$ Online Web Access
	Note:  Only complete this section if anyone wishes to have online access. Each Full access LGIP person must also be listed on the Transaction Authorization Form. [Please do not fill out the greyed-out areas]


	3.1 - Resolution_2022 Incentive Plan

	3.2 - SCIDpda Resolution_22.02.16_final
	3.2.1 - SCIDPda Transition Committee Charter_final
	3.3 - SCIDpda Resolution_22.02.16_InterimED

	Entity Name: Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority
	Mailing Address: PO Box 3302, Seattle, WA 98114
	Check Box45: Yes
	Email: Accounting@scidpda.org
	Check Box44: Off
	Fax: 
	Check Box4: Off
	Bank Name: Wells Fargo
	Branch Location: 625 5th Ave S, Seattle, WA 98104
	Bank Routing Number: 
	Accounting Number: 
	Account Name: SCIDpda
	Yes: On
	No: Off
	Checking: On
	Savings: Off
	General Ledger: Off
	NameRow1: Jody McCorkle
	TitleRow1: Controller
	Phone NumberRow1: 206-838-8717
	SignatureRow1: 
	NameRow2: Jamie Lee
	TitleRow2: Director of Community Initiatives
	Phone NumberRow2: 206-838-8713
	SignatureRow2: 
	NameRow3: Jared Jonson
	TitleRow3: Director of Property Operations
	Phone NumberRow3: 206-838-8714
	SignatureRow3: 
	NameRow4: Veronica Wood
	TitleRow4: Deputy Director
	Phone NumberRow4: 206-838-8231
	SignatureRow4: 
	NameRow5: 
	TitleRow5: 
	Phone NumberRow5: 
	SignatureRow5: 
	NameRow6: 
	TitleRow6: 
	Phone NumberRow6: 
	SignatureRow6: 
	NameRow7: 
	TitleRow7: 
	Phone NumberRow7: 
	SignatureRow7: 
	NameRow8: 
	TitleRow8: 
	Phone NumberRow8: 
	SignatureRow8: 
	NameRow9: 
	TitleRow9: 
	Phone NumberRow9: 
	SignatureRow9: 
	NameRow10: 
	TitleRow10: 
	Phone NumberRow10: 
	SignatureRow10: 
	Check Box46: Yes
	Check Box47: Off
	Name: Jody McCorkle
	EmailRow1: jodym@scidpda.org
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	UserIDRow1: 
	App DateRow1: 
	Name_2: Jamie Lee
	EmailRow1_2: jamiel@scidpda.org
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Yes
	Check Box13: Off
	UserIDRow1_2: 
	App DateRow1_2: 
	Name_3: Jared Jonson
	EmailRow1_3: Jaredj@scidpda.org
	Check Box14: Yes
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box19: Off
	UserIDRow1_3: 
	App DateRow1_3: 
	Name_4: Veronica Wood
	EmailRow1_4: vernw@scidpda.org
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Yes
	Check Box24: Yes
	Check Box25: Off
	UserIDRow1_4: 
	App DateRow1_4: 
	Name_5: 
	EmailRow1_5: 
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	UserIDRow1_5: 
	App DateRow1_5: 
	Name_6: 
	EmailRow1_6: 
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	UserIDRow1_6: 
	App DateRow1_6: 
	Name_7: 
	EmailRow1_7: 
	Check Box38: Off
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box41: Off
	Check Box42: Off
	Check Box43: Off
	UserIDRow1_7: 
	App DateRow1_7: 
	Authorized SignatureRow1: 
	TitleRow1_2: Controller
	DateRow1: 02/17/2022
	Print Authorized Name: Jody McCorkle
	Email address: jodym@scidpda.org
	Phone no: 206-838-8717
	Date Received: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	Account Number: 
	OKd by: 
	County of: 
	Signed or attested before me by: 
	Number: 
	day of: 
	Year: 
	SEAL OR STAMP: 
	My appointment expires: 


